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STATEMENT OF CLAIM
TO THE DEFENDANT

A LEGAL PROCEEDING HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU by the Plaintiff.
The Claim made against you is set out in the following pages.

IF YOU WISH TO DEFEND THIS PROCEEDING, you or an Ontario lawyer acting for you
must prepare a Statement of Defence in Form 18A prescribed by the Rules of Civil Procedure, serve
it on the Plaintiff’s lawyer or, where the Plaintiff does not have a lawyer, serve it on the Plaintiff, and
file it, with proof of service in this court office, WITHIN TWENTY DAYS after this Statement of
Claim is served on you, if you are served in Ontario.

If you are served in another province or territory of Canada or in the United States of America,
the period for serving and filing your Statement of Defence is forty days. If you are served outside
Canada and the United States of America, the period is sixty days.

Instead of serving and filing a Statement of Defence, you may serve and file a Notice of Intent
to Defend in Form 18B prescribed by the Rules of Civil Procedure. This will entitle you to ten more
days within which to serve and file your Statement of Defence.

IF YOU FAIL TO DEFEND THIS PROCEEDING, JUDGMENT MAY BE GIVEN
AGAINST YOU IN YOUR ABSENCE AND WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU. IF YOU
WISH TO DEFEND THIS PROCEEDING BUT ARE UNABLE TO PAY LEGAL FEES, LEGAL
AID MAY BE AVAILABLE TO YOU BY CONTACTING A LOCAL LEGAL AID OFFICE.

TAKE NOTICE: THIS ACTION WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE DISMISSED if it has not
been set down for trial or terminated by any means within five years after the action was commenced
unless otherwise ordered by the court.
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Address of  Superior Court of Justice
court office: 393 University Avenue, 10th Floor
Toronto ON MS5G 1E6

TO: Zachary McQuaid
1855 Jane Street
Toronto, ON M9N 2T7
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CLAIM

1. The Plaintiff claims:

a) Damages in the sum of $1,000,000 for defamation, and common law harassment,
intimidation, and persecution, and invasion of privacy all by means of the making,
creating, publishing and posting on the internet or the world wide web malicious and
false words, postings, statements, photos, blogs, videos comments, pins and depictions
(hereinafter the “Offending Statements™);

b) Punitive, exemplary and aggravated damages in the sum of $100,000;

¢) A Declaration and Judgment accordingly that that the defendant Zachary McQuaid is
the maker, author, creator, disseminator, publisher and re-publisher directly or
indirectly of the statements, postings blogs, tweets, webpages, comments, opinions,
photographs, depictions and YouTube videos set out in Schedule A attached hereto
(hereinafter the Offending Statements) as against the plaintiff

d) A Declaration and Judgment accordingly that each of the Offending Statements are
defamatory and constitute false, malicious, salacious, outrageous and malevolent
defamation of the Plaintiff;

e) An interim, interlocutory and permanent injunction that the defendant either directly or
indirectly, including through his agents, servants, or otherwise, whether by or in his own
name, or by pseudonym, nickname, alias, anonymously, or in the name of another
person, and whether identified by address, photograph, or other means of identity that
he has used or may use in the future, is hereby restrained, enjoined and prevented from:

i) making, creating, posting, publishing or republishing by hyperlink or otherwise

on any website, electronic medium or platform. any statements, postings, blogs,
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tweets, chats, webpages, comments, opinions, photographs, depictions of any

kind or nature including videos that refers to , comments on, are about, or are

concerned in any way with the plaintiff by

ii) Assuming the identity of the plaintiff for any purpose;

iii) impersonating the plaintiff as the author of content or a message on the
internet;

iv) taking, appropriating, or using any content, photograph, or depiction that
may be found on line in respect of the social media that belongs to the
plaintiff;

V) disclosing, communicating, discussing or referring to any facts relating
the plaintiff;

vi) engaging in any form of communication that is offensive, indecent, or
obscene of the plaintiff;

vil) making of any allegations of fact, reputation or character of the
plaintiff;

viii) engaging in any form of internet communication that defames,
denigrates or humiliates the plaintiff or is intended to do so;

ix) manipulating, plagiarizing, editing, altering, or changing on line reports,
news stories, comments, editorials or content so as to refer to the

plaintiff;

d) An interim, interlocutory and permanent Order that the defendant is hereby

restrained, enjoined and prevented from engaging in any form of act, deed, conduct or
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communication, electronic or otherwise which has the effect of threatening, bullying,
stalking, harassing, vexing or molesting (collectively Harassment) of the plaintiff. For
the purposes of this Order, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, an act,
deed, conduct, or communication shall be deemed to constitute Harassment, where the
same causes or is reasonably likely to cause harm to the plaintiff’s health, well-being,
and sense of physical or emotional security or has the effect of or may have the effect
inducing or causing fear for his safety, privacy and security. Without limiting the

generality of the foregoing, Harassment shall be deemed to include:

i) disclosure of sensitive personal facts or breach of confidence relating to the
plaintiff;

it) any act or conduct which is threatening, intimidating or menacing of the
plaintiff;

iii) any form of communication that is offensive, indecent, or obscene the
plaintiff;

iv) any form of electronic or non electronic form of communication that makes
false allegations of the plaintiff;

V) communications of any nature including video communication that incites or
encourages another person to commit harass or vex the plaintiff;

vi) communications that denigrates or humiliates the plaintiff or is intended to do
S0;

vii)  attending or entering any premises or property where the plaintiff works,

lives, or conducts his affairs;
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viii) manipulating, plagiarizing, editing, altering, or changing on line reports,

news stories, comments, editorials or content so as to refer to the plaintiff;

e) A Declaration and Judgment accordingly that the publication of the Offending Statements
constitutes harassment of the plaintiff,

f) AnOrder that the plaintiff may, at his sole discretion take all reasonable actions to remove or
cause to be removed the Offending Statements as listed in Schedule A from the Internet and
may, at his sole discretion, request that all Internet engines including but not limited to
Google; Yahoo!; Bing; duckduckgo.com; ecosia.org, gigablast.com; qwant.com;
comsogou.com; startpage.com; comwebcrawler.com; yandex.com together with their
search indices all of the URLs listed in Schedule A to this Judgment;

g) An Order in the nature of Mandamus or mandatory order that the defendant forthwith
remove or cause to be removed the Offending Statements as listed in Schedule A from any
website or page on the Internet together with any and all additional webpages that reference
and/or hyperlink to the Offending Statements including removal from the Internet search
engines as set out above of all such Offending Posts, such removal to occur under the
supervision of the Court by an amicus curiae, independent supervising solicitor, or an expert
appointed by the Court for such purpose;

h) An Order that upon the want of compliance by the defendant with the relief sought in this
proceeding that the right, title, interest and ownership of the defendant in the Offending
Statements, be and the same be transferred, without recourse, to such amicus curiae,
independent supervising solicitor or expert so appointed by the Court in order to perform the

removal of the Offending Statements listed in Schedule A;
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i) An Order that the benefits, effect and remedies afforded by the Judgment shall be and is
hereby extended to any and all the past present and future partners, professional corporations,
partnerships, employees, employers, associates, family trusts, family members, and persons
related to or associated with the plaintiff;

j) An Order in the nature of mandamus or mandatory Order that the Defendant shall issue
forthwith to the plaintiff an apology and retraction upon the issue and entry of any judgment
in written form and signed by him and addressed to the plaintiff (4pology and Retraction).
The Apology and Retraction shall be in the following form:

I Zachary McQuaid OF THE CITY OF TORONTO, DO HEREBY APOLOGIZE TO
GABRIEL ALAN HOFFMAN FOR THE ON LINE DEFAMATORY, AND FALSE
STATEMENTS THAT I HAVE BEEN FOUND TO HAVE MADE BY THE ONTARIO
COURT AND I HEREBY UNRESERVEDLY RETRACT SUCH STATEMENIS AND
EXPRESS REGRET FOR THE HARM AND INCONVENIENCE THAT 1 MAY HAVE
CAUSED HIM.

k) An Order that the plaintiff is at liberty to publish the Apology and Retraction the Internet and
is at liberty to publish, provide or deliver them as he deems fit and necessary so as to protect
his reputations and to draw to the attention of the public the effect of the judgment of this
Court;

1) An Order by way of mandamus that the defendant deliver forthwith to the plaintiff or as the
court may direct all Gravatar and all other login credentials (user id and passwords) for web
sites on which he has created posts and videos as against the plaintiff;

m) Costs of this action on a full indemnity basis;

n) All taxes where applicable;
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0) Such further and other relief as to this Court may deem just.

The Plaintiff and the Defendant

2. Plaintiff Gabriel Alan Hoffman is an individual and is a resident of Palm Beach County,
Florida. The plaintiff is the founder of Accipiter Capital Management, LLC. (“Company”)
which is a hedge fund, located in Palm Beach County, Florida. The plaintiff is a highly respected
and well known investment manager who regularly appears on television addressing a wide
range of business issues and financial investments. As such the plaintiff’s livelihood and success
are inextricably connected to his unassailable integrity and hard-won relationships with his
investors. The plaintiff maintains relationships with prominent and well-known individuals in
the financial markets and financial management industry and relies on his excellent reputation
and unassailable integrity to attract and maintain his investment capital for his Company’s
operations. In addition, the plaintiff is a well-respected philanthropist, who solely funded and
produced the groundbreaking documentary film exposing child sex abuse in Hollywood, “An
Open Secret”. “An Open Secret” has generated extensive worldwide press and critical acclaim,
by many major publications, television, and widely viewed forms of alternative media. Two
years ago, the plaintiff released his $1.5 million budget documentary film free to the public on
Vimeo.

3. The plaintiff says and the fact is that the film immediately went viral, has been watched by many
millions of people worldwide, and has been publicly endorsed by numerous film critics,
celebrities, and many other notable people. Millions of people have seen the plaintiff in live

interviews, or in print / internet media worldwide, discussing his film.
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4. The defendant is an individual residing in the City of Toronto. He is of limited or no financial
means and education and has a self professed history of mental illness. Regardless, the defendant
is one of a circle of individuals in the United States and Canada who engage in the on line
exchange of “conspiracy” theories and related commentary. In so doing, the defendant has
intentionally seen fit to target the plaintiff with defamatory on line comments, posts, videos and

other content with the intention of lowering the plaintiff’s reputation and harassing the plaintiff.

Background to This Action
5. On October 11, 2019 the plaintiff found that a tweet had been posted at the Twitter account for
the plaintiff’s film, An Open Secret. The tweet was from an anonymously-named Internet
account, the owner of which was unknown to the plaintiff at that time: @stepho_11. can be

found at:

https://twitter.com/stepho 11/status/11825318916369203207s=20

https://tweetstamp.org/1182531891636920320

6. This tweet was posted in reply to the film’s Twitter account @anopensecret as follows:

“Hey Hoffman, did you order a hit on Isaac? You act like a psychopath!”

7. At that time, the plaintiff blocked the user from both the Twitter account for the film, as well as
his personal Twitter @gabehoff.

8. On November 7, 2019 the plaintiff first became aware that the defendant was the maker author
and poster of a number of defamatory videos by monitoring the social media of Thomas
Schoenberger, an individual against whom the plaintiff had filed a defamation lawsuit on
October 28, 2019 in the United States. The social media contained a link to a YouTube video

posted at 5:27 PM on Nov. 7 2019. The video is found at:
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https://twitter.com/WatchingWirBoil/status/11925691850474414087s=20

https://tweetstamp.org/1192569185047441408

The video contains a defamatory statement, approximately 1:15 into the video. It reads: “Gabe
Hoffman — Jewish terrorist a chief suspect in the murder of Isaac Kappy”. At the video’s

conclusion a link to a PayPal account was advertised, requesting donations.

The plaintiff then discovered that the same user had also created 5 other videos, on October 13,

October 20, November 3, and November 6, 2019,

The plaintiff then discovered that the defendant maintains a YouTube channel, titled “Zack
Quaid”, and found his email address, which had been posted publicly as

zackmcequaid2015@gmail.com, which contained his actual full name.

The plaintiff also then discovered on Thomas Schoenberger’ s Twitter feed a November 6, 2019
tweet at 7:18PM, replying to @stepho_11 “good work Zach”, in response to the account
@stepho_11 posting a link to another defamatory video created on the same YouTube channel,

“Isaac Kappy’s Real Deadman’s Switch”, this is found at:

https://twitter.com/Watching WirBoil/status/11922347547430010897s=20

https://tweetstamp.org/1192234754743001089

Replying to @stepho 11 and 16 others
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Good work Zach !!!. @99freemind (Amazing Polly)just posted...excellent researcher with
serious investigative chops and a huge following !@LouderThanLovel @steveouttrim

@ImperatorTruth

13. The plaintiff also found a tweet at 4:45 PM Nov 6, 2019 to the defendant on his @stepho_11
account, instructing McQuaid to set up a PayPal account, to receive donations, ostensibly in

return for McQuaid’s creation of defamatory YouTube videos about the plaintiff as follows:

https://twitter.com/Watching WtrBoil/status/11921963729187471367s=20

https://tweetstamp.org/1192196372918747136

Replying to (@stepho 11 and 37 others

“That is a hell of a video. Set up a PayPal account, people will donate. You are really

talented!”

14. Contained in the defendants twitter account @stepho_11, was a reference to the defendant’s

admission of a history of mental illness. The Mental illness documentation is found at:

https://twitter.com/stepho 11/status/11714521529060147217?s=20

https://tweetstamp.org/1171452152906014721

https://twitter.com/stepho 11/status/11718605179563294767?s=20

https://tweetstamp.org/1171860517956329476

15. On Friday November 8, 2019 the plaintiff wrote an email to the defendant as follows:

“Zack, I am willing to speak with you about what is going on. Dialogue never hurts. Let’s

schedule a conversation, a day and time, on Google Hangouts”. Gabe Hoffman
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16. The defendant answered at 8:29 PM on Friday November 8, and his response demonstrated that

dialogue about his defamatory videos was out of the question

“Hi Gabe...no. I know what is going on and I already know you know that my relative is an
active FBI agent. You are getting screwed by Defango behind your back... He is recording
your convo's for Feds...... Think I am kidding?... Go ask Priest to hire one of his china hackers.

Friction between Brett and Cory as well. It's falling apart. Good luck. God bless you.”

17. The plaintiff also attempted to contact a family member of McQuaid, to inform them of his
actions. On Nov. 8, 2019 the plaintiff sent Terri McQuaid, a Facebook message on which
contained a description of Zachary’s actions, a link to his Twitter profile @stepho_11, and a link
to a defamatory video McCquaid produced on his YouTube channel. Mrs. McQuaid responded

on the morning of Nov. 12, 2019 and her initial response included the statement:

“Zach has serious mental health issues... I'm overwhelmed by it all. Please give me an

hour or so and I’ll get myself prepared for what I am possibly going to see.”

18. On the morning of November 13, 2019 the plaintiff sent Mrs. McQuaid a link to a newly-created
video by the defendant, concerning a video he made on the evening of November 12. The video
is “I am being hunted” in Schedule A. At about 20 seconds into the video, the false and
defamatory claim is made that the plaintiff “he has now started to stalk my family” and “he
contacted my mother and attempted to frighten her...” At 44 seconds the video states “Gabe
Hoffman is a Jewish terrorist operating on American soil”. The video contained a disturbing

image of a ring of fire.
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19. The plaintiff says that after November 8, he began to regularly check the defendant’s YouTube
channel every few days. Notwithstanding the plaintiff’s attempts to compel a retraction of the
offending internet material and notwithstanding appeals to the defendant’s family, the

defamatory campaign of the defendant of the plaintiff continued.

20. The plaintiff says that has severely curtailed his ability to spend time on social life, exercise, and
hobbies, outside of the substantial and challenging work requirements of his job as an investment
manager. The defendant’s campaign and internet defamation and harassment has left him

depressed, shocked, and troubled.

21. As of the date of this pleading, the defendant has posted over 25 defamatory tweets and over 25

defamatory videos in a period of just over a month.

22. As of Dec 10, 2019, one of the defendant’s 2 YouTube channels has had nearly 37,000 views, the
overwhelming majority of which are derived from views of videos which specifically and
repeatedly defame him personally. These videos falsely label the plaintiff as a “Jewish terrorist”;

falsely accuse him of murder-for-hire, stalking, and many other serious crimes.

23. McQuaid’s defamatory videos have been promoted by other individuals defaming the plaintiff
on the Internet, particularly Thomas Schoenberger, against whom the plaintiff had filed a

defamation lawsuit on October 28, 2019.

24.In addition, the defendant’s defamatory videos have also been posted, and promoted, by
individuals with significantly larger media platforms, which has added greatly to the plaintiff’s

emotional distress.
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For example, the defendant has created a defamatory video of Nov 6 “Isaac Kappy’s Real
Deadman Switch”, in which the plaintiff is falsely defamed as follows 8 “he knows the mob is
looking at him and saying ‘Bubbie, you are drawing way too much attention to us’ “and “Gabe
Hoffman is a gatekeeper and was ordered to attack Isaac by Steven Spielberg & other heavy

hitters in Hollywood”.

The defendant’s extremely defamatory video by McQuaid has been posted and promoted by
Steve Outtrim, a New Zealand millionaire, on both his twitter account @steveouttrim, which has
over 6,500 followers, and his twitter account @burnersdotme, which has over 15,000 followers.
This video was also repeatedly been linked on Outtrim’s website “burners.me”, a website that
receives substantial web traffic.

https://burners.me/2019/12/05/an-open-secret-asks-why-heres-why/

Media has described Outtrim’s burners.me website as “The Fox News of Burning Man”, a label

which Outtrim heartily embraced.

https://burners.me/2014/12/10/fox-news-of-burning-man/

Burning Man receives regular and widespread coverage in American pop culture, television,

film, and news reports. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/BurningMan

“Burning Man is an event held annually in the western United States at Black Rock

City, a temporary city erected in the Black Rock Desert of northwest Nevada,

approximately 100 miles (160 km) north-northeast of Reno, and a thriving year-round

culture generated by a global community of participants.”

Court File No./N° du dossier du greffe: CV-19-00633152-0000
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Roughly 70,000 participants travel to a remote location in Nevada for a week.

29. McQuaid’s defamatory videos have also been repeatedly copied from his YouTube channel, and

re-posted by others who seek to defame him.

30. Thus, the continued availability of McQuaid’s many defamatory videos on his YouTube
channels, particularly the copying and re-posting of McQuaid’s defamatory videos by others,
represents a clear, growing, and irreparable harm to the plaintiff’s reputation and sense of

security.

The Threat of Personal and Physical Harm
31. The plaintiffs say and the fact is that the internet communications created, authored, and posted
by the defendant has exposed the plaintiff and his family to personal risk and physical harm by
internet vigilantes and hackers. Unless properly restrained by this Honourable Court, the

defendant will continue his on going vicious attacks.

Particulars of Postings

32. Particulars of some of the postings discovered to date as they affect the plaintiff in this Action are

set out in Schedule A.

33. The plaintiff says and the fact is that the above defamatory posts are easily accessible on the
internet and come up on search engines when searching the plaintiff by name. The said posts
falsely accuse the plaintiff as being inter alia a terrorist, a murderer, a stalker, and one who

attacks victims of pedophile attacks.
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34. The plaintiff says that the said statements in their entirety and in their context are false, incapable
of justification, and defamatory of the plaintiff. The defendant refers to the plaintiff by name and
includes photos of him with further defamatory statements written on the photos. The sole

purpose of the statements is to defame, disparage, and ruin the plaintiff’s reputation.

35. The plaintiff says that the defendant published the statements with malice knowing that they
were false, or with reckless disregard as to whether there were true or not. The defendant
published the statements maliciously in that he had some improper and ulterior motive in

publishing them.

36. Particulars of the defendant’s malice include:

a) He had no honest belief in the false and defamatory information contained in the statements
because he knew or ought to have known the defamatory information was false and
fabricated;

b) He had a reckless disregard for the truth in what he published in the defamatory statements
because he took no steps to properly verify the truth of the information;

¢) He has not published any apology or retraction to the plaintiff.

Damages
37. The plaintiff says and the fact is that the statements have impugned the professional and personal
reputation and integrity and character of the plaintiff. The plaintiff has suffered unnecessary

personal embarrassment, humiliation, anxiety, and distress as a result.

Aggravated and Punitive Damages
38. The malicious and high handed callous and arrogant conduct of the defendant in publishing the

defamatory statements displays a wanton and flagrant disregard for the plaintiff’s rights. The
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defendant has acted in a premeditated and calculated manner and has deliberately and

maliciously defamed the plaintiff.

39. In the circumstances, the defendant is liable to the plaintiff for aggravated and punitive damages.

Interim, Interlocutory and Permanent Injunctions

40. The plaintiff says that he has a prima facie case of defamation as against the defendant and will
suffer irreparable harm if he is not restrained from continuing to publish defamatory statements
about the plaintiff and if he is not ordered to remove all such statements already published. The
balance of convenience favors the granting of the interim, interlocutory and permanent relief

sought.

41. The plaintiff says that a permanent injunction is an appropriate remedy once this action has been
adjudicated as future damages for defamation will be difficult to quantify and damage to

reputation cannot be satisfactorily repaired with an award of damages

Harassment

42, The plaintiff says further that the defendant has acted in a manner designed to molest, vex, harry
and harass the plaintiff for improper or collateral purposes by engaging in on going internet
based defamation.

43. Although not required by the law off Ontario to do so, the plaintiff has served a Notice of

Intended Action pursuant to section 5 of the Libel and Standards Act.

44, The plaintiffs plead that this Action be held in the City of Toronto.
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December 15, 2019 MASON CAPLAN ROTI LLP
350 Bay St., Suite 600
Toronto ON MS5H 2S6

Gary Michael Caplan (19805G)
Tel:  416-596-7796 (Direct)
Fax: 855-880-6271

Email: GCaplan@mcr.law

Lawyers for the Plaintiffs
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SCHEDULE “A”

Date of post  |User Account |[Title Summary

2019-12-16 Zach Quaid Rollin' a Gabe McQuaid rolling a marijuana joint,

URL.: hitps://www.voutube.com/watch?v=y0q04Jzo0TY

2019-12-16 Zach Quaid Gabe Hoffman's Deceits Exposed -  [1) 0:05 - | am under threat and do not feel safe. | feel that Gabe
Should | Sue? - (QUAID) Hoffman means to harm me. He purposely defamed me and tried

to ruin my reputation for life!

2) 0:43 - Steve Outtrim made a connection to AJ Benza, Gabe
Hoffman and Harvey Weinstein!!!l

3) 1:16 - Then Mr. Quttrim started drilling down on Hoffman's
media contacts...

4) 1:20 - Remember folks, Hoffman and Defango both threatened
me. Both Hoffman and Manuel Chavez (Defango/lllusiveman) are
public figures.

5) 1:29 - Defango now threatens me and defames Steve Outtrim
and so does Gabe Hoffman!

8) 1:34 - Image of Gabe Hoffman with the face coloured blue

7) 1:37 Gabe and Defango, along with SharkBellyKelly (Kelly
Harris Giannini) have tried to hunt Thomas down like an animal!

8) 2:10 - Meanwhile, Gabe can't push me around, so what does he
do? He contacts my mom!

9) 2:16 - He pretends to be "Compassionate” and "decent"...

10) 2:21 - Image from "An Open Secret" twitter account showing:
The most compassionate manner to seek removal of these
defamatory, was to gently & respectfully reach out to a family
member, to see if thiey wished to help.

Sadly, this young man made new videos claiming his mother was
threatened.

Clear statement proving otherwise

NOTE: On the same image, below the last sentence are screen
captures of a message from McQuaid's mother stating that Gabe
Hoffman contacted her to seek her help to delete the videos and
also an image of the chat between Gabe Hoffman and Traci
McQuaid on Facebook.

11) 2:43 - "Sadly", Gabe underestimated the level of research now
focused on him.

12) 2:49 - It's not the first time Gabe has used the stalking tactic of
contacting a parent of someone that Gabe is fixated onl

13) 3:00 - Evan Henzi, a 22-year old sexual abuse victim shown in
2015's "An Open Secret" produced by Gabe Hoffman, was
harassed badly, and Hoffman even called Evan's father to defame
himll!

14) 3:23 - Image excerpt from a web site which mention Gabe
Hoffman filing an arbitration against the director of "An Open
Secret” and also threatening to sue a sex abuse victim depicted in
the movie. The excerpt also mentions Gabe Hoffman calling the
sex abuse victim's father to propagate a drug use rumor,

15) 4:10 - Continuation from the web site article from 3:23 further
stating that Gabe Hoffman called Henzi's father and Henzi's
assertion that he was drug-free.

16) 4:46 - | need legal advice NOW! | feel traumatized. Gabe has
publically stated that | am mentally ill to his 50,000 person
platform! He stalked my family. Look at how he callously attacked
a sexual abuse victim who was barely 22...

17) 5:02 - Look at how he attacked Kappy... and Kappy said that if
anything happens to him, that it was Gabe's fault!!!

18) 5:09 - Look at how Defango and Gabe try and destroy Thomas
Schoenberger, an innocent man and a great composer. Thomas is
planning to sue both bastards and so should I!

19) 5:22 - Look at the attacks Steph and | had from Diane "Nutbag"
Nordstrom and Gabe Hoffman associate "WhaleBelly” Kelly
Giannini.

20) 5:36 - Independent Witnesses have testified that Diane
admitted sexually abusing her lap dogs! Diane is as well a Gabe
Hoffman associate!

URL: hitps:/imwww.youtube.com/watch?v=yvnevxcHn 48t=219s
2019/12/14 [Zach Quaid [SharkBellyKelly is 100 Percent [Early in the video, Quaid thanks user Leppo for covering Gabe




Electronically issued / Délivré par voie électronique : 19-Dec-2019

Involved in the Murder Cover Up of
Isaac Kappy - (QUAID)

Court File No./N° du dossier du greffe: CV-19-00633152-0000

2

Hoffman

URL.: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch

?Pv=Eb4JG-Lj Ck

2019/12/14

Zach Quaid

An Open secret, Gabe Hoffman had
Isaac Kappy killed? Does he know
who killed Isaac? Why does he care

Numerous conspiracy theories linking Gabe Hoffman to Kappy's
death.

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/waich

?v=iFPxvN8sfG4

2019/12/14

Zach Quaid

#CorsiGate - (QUAID)

1) 0:00 Following caption: Has Diane Nordstrom, Manuel Chavez,
Denise Mattaeu, Estaban Trujillo and Arthuro Tafyovsky all been
linked to Gabe Hoffman and #CorsiGate?

URL.: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch

?v=kGFB--QVZgk

2019/12/11

Zach Quaid

Gabe the Zabbo! Tinker Tailor Stalker
Man - (QUAID)

1) Video begins with the following captions: Gabe the creepy
stalker... Harassment... Stalking... Scare tactics... Typical Zabbo,
fits you for a suit and steals your wallet

2) 0:42 - Caption "I'm having a
dreaaaaaaaammmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmlll. This is then
followed by videos of movies where someone gets brutally
murdered by an individual wearing a hockey goalie mask.

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0mdYn6UbEGU

2019/12/06

Zach Quaid

Q&A Periscope with Gabe Hoffman -
(Gay Dolphin)

1) Periscope video of Gabe Hoffman

2) 0:49 - Superimposed disparaging audio to make it seem as if it
was part of the original Periscope video. Audio calls Gabe Hoffman
"a fucking fagot".

3) 1:03 - Image of Gabe Hoffman with the caption "LMAO what a
fagot"

4) 1:12 - More superimposed audio stating that everyone who asks
questions is blocked.

5) 1:20 - Superimposed audio calling Hoffman "a little bitch, a little
bitch boy"

6) 1:30 - Superimposed audio asking "why can't you stop being a
fucking fagot"

7) 1:49 - Video ends with superimposed audio saying "fagot".

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-esZ71Pq9e8

2019/12/06

Zach Quaid

Gabe Hoffman on Infowars (Gay
Dolphin)

Video is from an appearance on InfoWars

1) 0:07 - Modified video to make it appear that Alex Jones said
"The takeaway Gabe Hoffman is that you grabbed and raped little
girls". with Gabe Hoffman then responding "Absolutely”.

2) Remainder of the video is snippets from the interview making
the viewer wonder if Hoffman is talking about himseif drugging and
raping young giris. Towards the end of the video, we see underage
children with what appears to be sex toys.

URL: Wi\

be.com/watch

2v=lgl1 TGwgFNM

2019/12/06

Zach Quaid

INFOWARS - Starring Gabe Hoffman
- (Gay Dolphin)

1) Modified version of InfoWars interview (sounds inserted,
superimposed text, modified video segments).
2) 2:54 - Added caption "Look at this grabbler faggot”.

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch

2v=ReuhT147Skw

2019/12/056

Zach Quaid

Steve Outtrim's response to Gabe
Hoffman - (QUAID)

1) Entire video is about Gabe Hoffman

2) 0:13 - Images showing a screenshot of a YouTube video stating
"Gabe is going nuts suing everyine because he knows the mob is
looking at him and saying "Bubble, you are drawing too much
attention to us..."". Another image of a YouTube video stating
"Gabe Hoffman is a gatekeeper and was ordered to attack Isaac
by Steven Spielberg & other heavy hitters in Hollywood."

3) 0:30 - Web site mentioning "Mr. Hoffman" which goes on to
discuss Kappy's death and conspiracy thearies.

4) 1:10 - Web site showing a twitter response by Gabe Hoffman

about a report written by Whitney Webb
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URL.: https://

.youtube.

m/watch?v=a5E4ANCMIM8

2019/12/05

Zach Quaid

Gabe Hoffman - Creepy stalker from
An Open Secret - (QUAID)

Quaid wondering how Gabe Hoffman found his Facebook account

URL: hitps://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=IT7JBp2a9ew

2019/12/05

Zach Quaid

Manuel Chavez - Defango - Exposed
- Part 3 - (QUAID)

1) 1:36 - Image of a web site which states that "Mr. Hoffman is a
known associate of black hat political operative Manuel Chavez III,
who provides him with his YouTube channel Il1usiveman to re-
broadcast his Periscope videos and as a regular platform to
criticize his enemies for many hours."

URL: hitps://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=0GAUF3¢JU2U

2019/12/04

Zach Quaid

A few words on Gabe Hoffman -
(QUAID)

Video opens with an image of Gabe Hoffman on InfowWars
1) 0:16 - Quaid says that Gabe Hoffman murders people who
disagree with him (Hoffman).

2) Remainder of the video is primarily Quaid sarcastically
impersonating Gabe Hoffman and stating that he (Hoffman) is
perfect and never did anything wrong.

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BVK59QZ--{0

2019/12/04

Zach Quaid

Kelly Giannini, involved in covering up
Isaac Kappy's murder, tries to
infiltrate.

1) 1:23 - Mentions Gabe Hoffman's name (and shows a twitter post
mentioning that people should look at Gabe Hoffman as a link to
Kappy's death.

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch

?v=f-kch 60OwWA

2019/12/04

Zach Quaid

Open Secret. Open Society. Open
Your Eyes - WORD MAN - (RE-
UPLOAD)

1) 0:15 - Gay (Gabe) Hoffman hedge fund manager

2) 0:17 - Post from what appears to be another web site or
publication stating that Gabe Hoffman filed an arbitration against
the director for the movie An Open Secret. NOTE: The remainder
of the video contains clippings of letters or web sites discussing
Gabe Hoffman including his twitter feed in which he blocked a
user. The background music repeatedly contain the phrase "open
your eyes".

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H7uVKOKaral

2019/12/04

Zach Quaid

The Open Secret Gang, Starring
Gabe Hoffman.

1) 0:00 - 4:45 - Old woman discussing the murder of a sheriff
deputy followed by Quaid discussing various conspiracy theories
and links to people.

2) 4:45 - Quaid links Gabe Hoffman to the murder of the officer.
Shows pages from Open Secret's twitter page.

URL: hitps://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=vD{fC_VxxOM

2019/12/04

Zach Quaid

Unnecessary Bullshit - (QUAID)

1) Video is a rant about Kappy's death
2) 0:20 - Mentions Gabe Hoffman's name and other....continues to
rant and then eventually states that he will expose everyone.

URL.: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YZTJB8ATDdPY

2019/12/03

Zach Quaid

Acton - (QUAID)

Background music : American |diot by Greenday

1) 0:20 - But when | showed them my fileon Gabe Hoffman, Diane
Nordstrom. and Manuel Chavez, they were impressed NOTE:
Earlier message was about Quaid's career as an investigator
taking off.

2) 0:37 - I'm now pretty confident that the FBI is now involved and
that they going to take a real close look and Mr. Hoffman, Mr.
Chavez, and Miss Nordstrom and others.

3) 1:01 - | told the officer that | am learning some law from a former
reserve sheriff named Dave Action, and he liked that. He was
impressed that | was prepared with files that show that Diane,
Manny, and Gabe Hoffman are working together using intimidation,
bullying, and social media platforms to silence people. | already
had witness statements from 5 people and the officer told me that

maybe | would actually make a good detective..
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URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2¢j2h7IUlrl

2019/11/30

Zach Quaid

Video removed by user

Video is an image of Gabe Hoffman's head, superimposed upon
an extremely obese person

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zgiz0xtJxS4

2019/11/25

Zach Quaid

Accipiter Hedge Fund Manager Gabe
Hoffman BUSTED Manufacturing
Evidencel

1) 0:55 - Video of Isaac Kappy saying “Gabe Hoffman., what a little
bitch. Gabe Hoffman, you little bitch. Wanna fucking roll with
Kappy, you little bitch. | challenge you to a fight in the Octagon

2) 1:35 - Who would Gabe Hoffman be in the Bible, some little
faggot Pharise . “Fuck you Gabe Hoffman, you're a little piece of
shit” Followed by a remix of various clips of Isaac Kappy cursing
at me.

3) 4:40 - Various accusations of financial crimes, which are false
and defamatory. Could Gabe be misreporting performance
numbers? Are his filings accurate? This raises all sorts of red flags
and | am sure the SEC and others need to be informed. His
actions indicate to me that Hoffman is a deceiver. | am not the
first person who has accused Hoffman of deception.

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kPJzMwny5Ak

2019/11/24

Zach Quaid

GABE HOFFMAN - ISAAC KAPPY
HAS SOMETHING TO SAY TO YOU
- (QUAID)

This video says: "fuck you Gabe Hoffman. Fuck you and your
Rothschild aps, or whoever the fuck you're working for. You little
fucking bitch, fuck you. And | hope you hear every word of this
and it cuts to your soul. Because you're a coward. You are a
fucking coward”

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0XACrw-k8uY

2019/11/24

Zack Quaid

1) 0:00 - Where is Thomas Schoenberger? | have sent Thomas 5
emails in the last 24 hours. He always responds. This time
nothing. If Gabe Hoffman or Brett Trimble or their demonic allies
Manny Chavez, Marcus Conte, Diane Nordstrom, Kelly Harris
Giannini or chronic ops or itsmeMIke Or any one of the other 40
people you monsters used to attack one man If any of you have
caused harm to Thomas NOTHING is going to stop me from taking
you down ABSOLUTELY NOTHINGIN Jesus instructed us to
protect fellow Christians | had a real bad dream last night Thomas
was in a white chariot, and that symbolizes innocence If Thomas is
dead, you guys are responsible.

2) 1:14 - You've got blood on your hands Defango, Gabe Hoffman,
Marcus Conte, Kelly Harris Gianinni, Diane Nordstrom,
Lauraoutthere, and the rest of you demonic ugly narcissistic freaks!
Thomas is the Beethoven of the modern age Do you think it's a
joke to kill someone through daily cruelty? I'm watching who
attacked him, and I'm taking names and numbers Video then
displays many pictures, including me.

3) 2:24 - Video of Isaac Kappy screaming “fuck you Gabe
Hoffman. Fuck you and your Rothschild ops, or whoever the fuck
you're working for. You little fucking bitch, fuck you. And | hope
you hear every word of this and it cuts to your soul. Because
you're a coward. You are a fucking coward”

URL; https://www.youtube com/watch?v=Uoejl 8GQwa4d

2019/11/24

Zack Quaid

Isaac Kappy on Gabe Hoffman/
SharkBellyKelly's lies

1) 0:00 - “where are Gabe Hoffman's livestreams. You'd be able to
look at that guy and say "hes a lying piece of shit. Like we know
he’s hiding stuff. He has issues. And for someone who Is as
wealthy as he is, he sure acts like a guy with a tiny dick”

2) 0:55 - “fuck you Gabe Hoffman. Fuck you and your Rothschild
ops, or whoever the fuck you're working for. You little fucking
bitch, fuck you. And | hope you hear every word of this and it cuts
to your soul. Because you're a coward. You are a fucking coward”

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=V6ryFKeNKWw

2019/11/20

Zach Quaid

Attention Generals: Steve Outtrim and
Dave Acton

1) 0:11 - Arturo Tafoyovsky, aka Lestat, aka PedoVampire, aka
Pedo-Bandito, is covertly working with Gabe Hoffman. The Jewish
terrorist from Palm Beach Fla
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2) 1:.00 - Gabe has stalked my family and Defango has threatened
me. | am protecting my mom and | am ready to stand with you
against these demon hoards

3) 1:54- It was to set Thomas up as the patsy for Isaac Kappy's
murder. Gabe was probably the guy who orchestrated the killing
4) 5:41 - Mr. Action and Mr. Outtrim, | believe that Gabe Hoffman
financed the murder of Isaac Kappy and hired Lestat and Defango
to point fingers at Thomas.

5) 6:10 - Please let me help you guys. These demons need to
learn a lesson!

URL.: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nh3064nSTKw

2019/11/19 Zach Quaid Examining An Open Secret's 1) 0:00 - Gabe Hoffman speaks with a forked tongue Thanks to jib
Allegations camera Steve Outtrim And others We are exposing Gabe's lies

2) 1:35 - Titus Frost has publicly stated that you're a snake Gabe
(Titus Frost = Dean Fougere of Massachusetts. Steve Outtrim said
the same thing

3) 1:54 - | am a young man still in my twenties, and you are
stalking my family and pretending to be compassionate. THE
GLOVES ARE OFF GABE

4) 2:05 - | am already contacting Yahoo news, CNBC, Fox News,
and other media platforms to let them know exactly what Gabe
Hoffman is doing. I'm also contacting their advertisers, and | am
contacting Canadian journalists.

5) 2:19 - You think you can intimidate people, Gabe? You think
your money gives you the right to silence people’s right for free
speech?

6) 2:39 - (referring to Gabe Hoffman) And a whole bunch of people
think you silenced Isaac Kappy when he was about to expose you
for financial frauds

URL: hitps://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=0M11j4m4Vs

2019/11/19 Zach Quaid A Murder Cover Up 1) 0:00 - The Isaac Kappy murder was well planned. But the cover
up is a MESS Who's the Puppet Master working for Gabe
Hoffman? My research indicates that it is a former military
intelligence officer named Brett Trimble

2) 1:15 - How can Thomas be responsible for Isaac's death when
it was Gabe Hoffman who Isaac names as his nemesis?

3) 1:50 - Isaac was murdered and there was a coordinated cover
up

4) 2:34 - Posts screenshot of defamatory information about me,
created by someone else Towards the bottom: *Gabe has an
affiliated crew. He must know about the organ trafficking thing,
coming from biotech, and is like a Cl, not just Twitter Facebook
gatekeeper. He is with #Mega see #Hoggbelly.

5) 3:14 - Concentrate your investigation on Gabe Hoffman and

Brett Trimble
URL: hitps:/iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=VnNv2mNNNhM
2019/11/18 Zach Quaid Gabe Hoffman exploits young man  [The title itself is false and defamatory against Gabe Hoffman.
with mental iliness Note: video contains download of periscope which Gabe Hoffman
made
URL.: hitps://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=YkqTiSUpg9w
2019/11/17 Zach Quaid An Open Secret Exposed 1) 0:31 - But there is a ton of evidence that Gabe Hoffman was

psychologically torturing Isaac Kappy

2) 0:43 - In many murder mysteries, it's the murder himself who
most adamantly points the finger at others And if Gabe is so
desperate that he has to stalk my mother, what else is HE capable

of?
URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=m1gwFg38meo
2019/11/16 Zach Quaid The Passion of Gabe - Part 2 1) Approx 10:40 - Kappy selects Gabe Hoffman personally as the

subject of ridiculous and insane, but vague conspiracies. (also
calls Gabe Hoffman a "fucking asshole” and various other
profanities, over the next few minutes) Accuses Gabe Hoffman of
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murder, and other various absurd and defamatory, fantastical
accusations.

Post by Zack Quaid in the comments section:

@liz lowery Gabe and his crew of thugs are going dowwwwn. Don't
be too confused ;) Easy to be confused about all of this
information. They WANT us to be confused. Basically Steven
Spielberg hired the hit on kappy and Gabe got his minions to look
into Isaac and figure out everything that he had that was proof
about all these high up people and himself (Gabe of course) and
his minions, Gabe's, infiltrated kappy's mission in this and set up
his murder, as well as threw their own curses unto him. Whether
that worked or not, they did mess with his head with things like
voice to skull technology. But they are still being exposed... and all
of them. Green, Culkin, etc still. But Gabe is at the top of the
conspiracy with Speilberg and Defango, etc. And now we are
exposing THEM and they are freaking out now.

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pJd-9FpR7ws

2019/11/15 Zach Quaid The signs 1) 0:36 - Places a screenshot of a false and defamatory tweet by
someone else on screen Gabe Hoffman who runs the Twitter blog
“An Open Secret” is family to the Hoffman’s on Long Island in NY.
Big supporters of Hillary Clinton. The Hoffman’'s own The Dolphin
Bookshop in Port Washington, NY where Clinton campaigned
while running for NY Senate. Satanists, all.

2) 1:37 - Posts screenshot of tweet which projects anti-Jewish hate
towards me personally But | can see why (((Gabe Hoffman))) and
him get on so well. Never met a victim they didn’t want to attack!!l
Note: Placing triple parentheses around the name of a Jewish
person is a known, well-established form of anti-Jewish hate, It
was created by neo-Nazis for expressly that purpose, which they
openly admitted. https://en.wikipedia, ora/wiki/Triple_parentheses

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pJMfuuvV6Z0c

2019/11/14 Zach Quaid #AnOpenGangstalk 1) 0:34 - And then Gabe Hoffman threatened me & then stalked
my mother and threatened her This is false, the evidence
demonstrates nothing of the sort, very clearly.

2) 0:55 - This is about bringing forth justice and Isaac Kappy and
all of the other SRA victims that have been threatened and
silenced by Gabe Hoffman Note: SRA = Satanic Ritual Abuse |
have never threatened or silenced any victims of child sex abuse.
Period.

3) 1:02 - We are exposing those involved in the murder/ cover up
of Isaac Kappy.

URL: https://www.youtube com/watch?v=RJWu-6 MMPJE

2019/11/03 Zach Quaid TS - RE-UPLOAD. Repost of a video originally made by Thomas Schoenberger
accusing Gabe Hoffman and An Open Secret of associations with
pedophiles. Also makes statements that Gabe Hoffman is a poor
hedge fund manager.

URL: https.//www.youtube.com/watch?v=5ymuFCG-Cfl

2019/11/13 Zach Quaid An Open Secret or a murder cover  [1) 0:08 - Gabe’s goongirls Celeste and SharkBellyKelly are

up? #GabeHoffman threatening me, just like Defango

2) 0:14 - And a Jewish terrorist named Gabe Hoffman has sent his
rodent demons to attack and traumatize my family

3) 0:29 - Is that what Isaac went through? Note: saac Kappy
committed suicide. This is a disturbing analogy. (referring to Isaac
Kappy, the internet personality who committed suicide in May)

4) 0:58 - Zach's typical video signature, at the conclusion of his
recent videos, QUAID

NOTE: For the first time, QUAID is written in a blood-red colored,
splotchy font

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RUknlY8wL sl

2019/11/12 Zach Quaid | am being hunted 1) 0:05 - Claims defango (Manuel Chavez) threatened him
2) 0:18 - He has now started to stalk my family
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NOTE: He = Gabe Hoffman

3) 0:24 - He attempted to frighten her

4) 0:35 - I'm asking everybody for your financial support right now
because I'm not going to be bullied by the bullies.

5) 0:47 - ltis scary Yes it is, but Gabe Hoffman is, in my opinion, a
Jewish terrorist operating on American soil.

6) 1:08 - Fellow Christians | need both your morals and financial
blessing so that | can continue to cast our demons like Gabe
Please send donations to my email which is:
zackmcquaid2015@gmail.com

URL: https:/iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=rpWbd7amBWo

2019/11/09 Zach Quaid Gabe Hoffman's Open Secret 1) 0:05 - | am being besieger by demons The first one was that
Gatekeepers are after me! shedevil Kelly Harris, also known as Sharkbellykelly

2) 1:50 - Finally the Jewish terrorist Gabe Hoffman has been
harassing me via email (then displays a picture of Gabe Hoffman)
3) 2:28 - I've told my family about all four of these demonic
gangstalkers (McQuaid is referring to Gabe Hoffman as such)

4) 2:34 - If | get one more communication from any of these
people, | am going to the authorities.

URL: https://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=ERSwWZItCw E

2019/11/08 Zach Quaid Is SharkBellyKelly covering for Isaac |1) 1:04 - Isaac himself named Gabe Hoffman as his number one
Kappy's killer's? hater Then shows my picture on screen Isaac said if anything
happened to him, to look at Gabe

2) 1:44 - Kelly is the key to solving the murder of Kappy. She is an
actor who was married to a kidnapperwith ties to the Jewish mob in
Florida. Just like Gabe Hoffman The obsessed freaky stalker of
Isaac

3) 2:09 - Displays defamatory and anti-Jewish hate promoting
“Mossad Media Matrix” from the Twitter of Steve Outtrim on his
Twitter Which is a hand drawing with my name at the center

4) 2:45 - Gabe Hoffman, Peter Priest, Sharkbellykelly, Brett
Trimble and more all attacked Thomas because he even knew who
they were Steve Outtrim believes Thomas is the main target and |
think Steve is onto something Why Why is Thomas such a threat to
the Satanists?

NOTE: In doing so, McQuaid is accusing Gabe Hoffman of being a

“"Satanist"
URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fZcac8jnxRA
2019/11/08 Zach Quaid Why do they do it, Gabe Hoffman?  |1) Description McQuaid writes: YOU'RE FUCKED NOTE: Entire
(Spielberg has MUCH TO SAY) video is music overlaid on part of a TV appearance by Gabe
Hoffman

2) 0:52 Why do they do it, Gabe Hoffman?

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UWqjM5B0Bb0

2019/11/07 Zach Quaid Manuel Chavez Exposed 1) 0:12 - Maybe it's his (Chavez) criminal associates and
colleagues Maybe it's the fact that he's performing illegal gang
stalking activities for his alleged boss Gabe Hoffman

2) 1:15 - Gabe Hoffman — Jewish terrorist a chief suspect in the
murder of Isaac Kappy

URL.: https://iwww.youtube.com/watch?v=ecAT28xBnu

2019/11/06 Zach Quaid Isaac Kappy's Real Deadman's 1) 0:39 - Isaac’s real deadman’s switch was given to two guys and
Switch a girl he trusted. They were each given a LARGE file on guess
who? GABE HOFFMAN

2) 1:00 - Isaac said that Gabe is connected to HRC and the
Podestas (HRC = Hillary Clinton)

3) 1:07 posts defamatory content about Gabe Hoffman created by
Alessandro Valerin @louderthanlove1 Accusing Gabe Hoffman of
protecting the Clintons and the Podestas, David Geffen, George
Soros, Stephen Speilberg... because a couple years ago, his fund
owned a relatively small amount of stock in a company which
donated to the Clinton Foundation

4) 1:45 - "yes Kappy had a ton of intel on Gabe, enough to send
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him to prison Kappy found out Gabe is connected to some really
“dirty players” So he gave three of us files on Gabe and said “this
is my insurance. If something happens, release it on the 4th of
July”

5) 2:20 - Fear the file Gabe

6) 2:25 - Gabe Hoffman is a gatekeeper and was ordered to attack
Isaac by Steven Speilberg & other heavy hitters in Hollywood

7) 2:33 - Gabe is going nuts suing everyone because he knows the
mob is looking at him and saying “Bubbie, you are drawing too
much attention to us...”

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2equA2S7hdU&t=45s
URL2 : hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fYIDpkgFT5k

2019/11/03 @stepho_11 Steve, all eyes on Kelly, Brett Trimble and Freaky obsessed Isaac
kappy stalker @GabeHoff . Gabe Hoffman is a domestic terrorist
who is targeting American citizens who speak out against
Pedophilia. He is a deadly gatekeeper!

URL.: https:/itwitter.com/stepho 11/status/1191116747128147969

2019/11/03 @stepho_11 Holy shit TS. | never saw this. Gabe falsely accused you again.
What a Jewish terrorist. Thats not being racist, thats calling a
spade a spade. In the name of judaism, Gabe attacks Christians.
We have to stand up to this monster, all of us Christians!

URL: https://twitter.com/stepho 11/status/1191148233604714496

2019/11/03 @stepho_11 @iheartmindy | am exposing Gabe Hoffman, the short Jewish
terrorist you are dating! Check me out! Much Lovelll

URL: https://twitter.com/stepho_11/status/1191206805248118784

2019/11/03 |Zach Quaid [Gabe Hoffman! = You're Up! limages of Gabe Hoffman throughout the video
URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ROVDRhuR-CI&t=25s

2019/11/03 JZach Quaid [Investigate the infiltrators - (QUAID) [1) 0:36 — 0:39 - Contains images of Gabe Hoffman
URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T5Qa3Xwuvj

2019/10/25 Zach Quaid Unbecoming a Soldier - (QUAID) 1) 1:20 Like gatekeeper Gabe Hoffman, Esteban pretends to be
against pedophilia

2) 2:01 How are MagaCo, Gabe Hoffman, Defango, Money
Savant, Lestat and Isaac Kappy’s murder tied in together

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ip TVWWNDICJk

2019-10-20 Zach Quaid Unbecoming a Soldier - (QUAID) 1) 1:08 - Has Trujillo commited sex crimes against cheldren? We
do no know. What we do know is he will not show his face, hides
behind various Youtube accts called ScreenShots and
BendOver...er... | mean Bump ahead... and seems fixated on
Thomas, Hoaxwars, Titus and Steve Outtrim, just like Lestat, Gabe
Hoffman and Defango

2) 1:19 - Like gatekeeper Gabe Hoffman, Esteban pretends to be
against pedophilia, so why is he hanging out with Arturo? Why are
all these accounts connected?

3) 1:27 - How can we connected SharkBellyKelly to Kappy??

4) We can't. He barely knew her... But we can tie Kelly Giannini to
Gabe, Lestat, Eli Priest and Defango...

5) 1:58 - How are MagaCo, Gabe Hoffman, Defango, Monkey
Savant, Lestat and Isaac Kappy's murder tied in together...

6) 2:09 - Screenshot containing the Twitter account for "An Open
Secret" and other 4 other twitter accounts or tweets.

URL: /i .youtube.com/watch?v=qj6A24mN

2019-10-17 Zach Quaid Message to all Infiltrators - (QUAID) [1) 0:04 - Image of Gabe Hoffman's appearance in InfoWars witht
he caption "Well I'm here to fuck that up”

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RHxnK7M-MHE

2019-10-16 Zach Quaid Esteban - (QUAID) 1) 0:23 - CIA Spook tied to Gabe Hoffman rumored to be Pedo
protector and Jewish mobster.
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2) 0:29 - Image of Gabe Hoffman on InfoWars

3) 0:44 - Schoenberger does not hate Jews, nor does Outtrim.
However, both men hate liars and con men like Gabe Hoffman and
Estaban Truijillo.

4) 0:53 - Image of a retweet by "An Open Secret" of a tweet by
Esteban Trujillo de Gutierrez which state:

Antisemites among us? We already know that Schoenberger
hatesJews. What | did not know until now is that @steveouttrim is
also an antisemite. Is Gabe Hoffman @AnOpenSecret a Satanist,
Steve? Is that your little secret?

5) 1:04 - Is Gabe Hoffman covering up his involvement in the
murder and cover up of Isaac Kappy?

6) 1:08 = Image of Gabe Hoffman in Infowars

7) 2:26 - Does Esteban work for MagaCo and Gabe Hoffman?

URL: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ff HO63JGHQ

2019/10/13 Zach Quaid Gabe Hoffman — (QUAID — Not All 1) 0:01 - “Gabe Hoffman is an Obsessed and Creepy Stalker...
American Cartel's Work) Isaac Kappy knew it and now so do you”

2) 0:30 - Gabe Hoffman had been tied to Jewish extremists. And is
a known liar who attacks SRA and child sexual abuse victims
While white-knighting as an advocate of child abuse victims

3) 0:39 - Why did Gabe hate Isaac so much?

4) 1:22 - Because Isaac was revealing what Gabe wanted
hidden...

5) 1:25 - The Jewish roots of pedophilia in Hollywood

6) 1:35 - Gabe Hoffman must be investigated for the death of Isaac
Kappy

7) 1:40 - (with Gabe Hoffman's picture from a TV appearance on
CNBC) Isaac’s Killer?

URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EH8-kj-aRxk&{=8s
NOTE: This video was also copied to: hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dBkY8ql-4 k

2019/10/12 |@stepho_11 [ [And that dirty rodent Gabe Hoffmanl!
URL.: https://twitter.com/stepho 11/status/1183112640735993856

@stepho_11 Christians in Soviet Union were Killed by execution. Christians in
Europe converted to atheism. Christians in USA turned into
Shabbos Goyim. Wherever the Jews go, they extract revenge
upon Christianity.

URL. https://twitter.com/stepho 11/status/1191119086467665923

[@stepho 11 [ [Retweet
URL: https://twitter.com/stepho_11/status/1185584372486987778
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